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DIVISION MEMORANDUM _49@ 5. 2019

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
DRRM Coordinators

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Corrigendum to Division Memo No. 374, s. 2019 (First Aid And Basic Life Support
Training For Disaster Risk Reduction And Management (DRRM) Coordinators) —

Batch 4 & 5)

DATE: October 8, 2019

PARTICULARS

Due to unavailability of some participants, the following DRRM Coordinators are hereby expected to
attend the above-mentioned training on October 14-16, 2019 at CB Mall Event Center, Urdaneta City:

" School/ District/ Municipality DRRM Coordinator To replace:
| BVANHS, Pozorrubio Jean Molina Lilia De Guzman — Flores 1S
| Sta. Maria NHS, Binalonan Japeth Purisima Samuel Drig, Batasan NHS
~ Lebueg ES, Lacac Edna Manzano o Nolie Gale - DMGGPTIS
Nanbagatan ES, Laoac Anita Cariaga Renato Narito — Laoac
Calmay IS, Laoac Edna Manzano Henrico Donato - Laoac
| Palguyod ES, Pozorrubio | Carmelito Ober Jr. Dennis Gamboa — Pozorrubio |
San Blas ES, Villasis II Arnold Mina Mirador Lomboy — Villasis II
| Duty Nurse Enerson Baje
Duty Nurse Ruben Guico
Duty Nurse Jennifer Tabayoyong
Duty Nurse Joselita Viernes

Likewise, ALL participants are encourage to bring their own water bottle. Water dispensers will be used

during the training.
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fChOOIS Division Superintendent
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CELY S. USALDO. Ed. D.

Assistant Schools Division Sunerintendent



